SURFSIDE QUILTERS GUILD

General Meeting #130 Minutes

February 11, 2020

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave. de la Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order: at 10:02 AM by Monica Shafer, President

- 1. Thank you to our talented piano players: Jo Hutcheson, Pat McNeil and Elizabeth Geer.
- 2. No Parking in the south lot.
- 3. Please turn off or silence your cell phones.
- 4. President welcomes guests and new members.
- 5. Next board meeting Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at Seaside Villas Clubhouse.

Special Announcements:

- 1. Treasurer is still needed for the new board.
- 2. Amazon Smile has brought in \$662.17 to date.
- 3. Tomorrow's workshop will be held at Monica Shafer's house due to construction.
- 4. Check your spam files so you will not miss Constant Contact blasts.
- 5. Hawaiian treats are available at the snack table.

Reports of Committee Chairs:

Sunshine and Shadows: Susie Russell is having hand surgery today.

Block of the Month: Vickie Janis & Janis Toman - Block #9 and border instructions were handed out. The raffle prize will be \$100.00. Please bring pieced top to the April meeting.

Monthly Mini and PHD: Sheri Hill -

Cat name tag with pattern was donated by Nancy Ota. Next month will be a sewing machine cover donated by Joann Bishop.

PHD will meet on February 28 at Seaside Villas. She wants new members!

Nominating Committee and President's Quilt: Becky McDaniel – Becky has sign-up sheets for quilt assembly. Mary Freedman has volunteered her home for assembling quilt. There will be a bee held on April 2 at Seaside Villas Clubhouse from 10-3 hosted by Mini Maniacs. The nominating committee will me immediately following this meeting here in the Fireside Room. Nancy Pestal has volunteered to join Karen Wendel as 3 VP Facilities.

Philanthropy: Mary Arter & Linda Chiu – 16 quilts have been turned in to Seaside Hospice. Mary and Linda are collecting the blocks for Australia fire victims. Next workshop will be Wednesday, February 19, from 10-2 downstairs at the church.

Future Speakers: March 10 – Jenny Lyon- Free Motion, April 14 – Dora Carey - FPP

Workshops: Deanna Garcia – Spaces (\$40) are available in the following workshops:

Tomorrow, February 12 – Mel Beach will be teaching her Mod Mandalas (Monica's

house)

March 11 – Jenny Lyon, Free Motion

April 15 - Dora Carey, Foundation Paper Piecing

Programs: Mary Arter introduced Mel Beach from San Jose.

Reminders for Break: Be sure to purchase Monthly Mini tickets, 50/50 tickets, FQ sales, and sign up for workshops.

Break from 11:30 AM to 11:45 AM

Membership: Vivien Hawker Members Present today – 109

Guests - 10

Total Present – 119 (193 current members)

Monica announced that "Happy Hats" needs fabric donations. This charity makes surgery caps for children. They have made and donated several hundred, but the need continues, and the caps make a huge difference in the spirits of these children. The charity needs cotton fabric (any theme, but child themes are best), in 1-yard pieces if possible, as well as elastic. They will also take less than a yard, but it needs to be at least 21 inches square to be useful to them. If your guild members would like to donate, it would be greatly appreciated.

Show & Tell – Julie Vlahos

Thanks to our "Holders and Folders" volunteers today: Jeanette Brooks and Carolie Malenius.

Nametag drawing winner – Odette Osantowski, charm pack donated by Glenna Anderson Monthly Mini winner – Vickie Janis – Income was \$91.00 50/50 drawing winner – Becky McDaniel won \$58.50 Workshop raffle winner – Michelle Howe Hospitality winner – Margaret Shea

Reminders: Lost & Found Pick up trash Turn phones back on

Meeting adjourned at 12:05 PM by Monica Shafer.